From: Kelly, Colleen <ckelly@summitoh.net>

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 9:40 AM

To: _All Summit County <_AllISummitCounty@summitoh.net>; Assistant Clerk Debbie Klodt Subject:
Summa Virtual Visits

Summa Health is now offering FREE online screenings for COVID-19 (Coronavirus) and FREE e-visits for
the following conditions: COVID-19 (Coronavirus), Flu, Cold, Sinus Infection, Hay Fever, and Allergies.
This service is available 24/7. Visit https://www.summahealth.org/virtualvisit for more information.

Colleen Kelly

Department of Administration and Public Information
Office of llene Shapiro, County Executive

175 South Main Street, 8t Floor

Akron, Ohio 44308

330-643-2660

ckelly@summitoh.net
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https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.summahealth.org%2Fvirtualvisit&data=02%7C01%7Cmkapeluck%40cityofgreen.org%7C7a0ffd8c46a944a9fce408d7cb41e764%7Ce9a7a1518e9a4450925806671bbc24fb%7C0%7C0%7C637201356247707807&sdata=pvPaZckbWIOmgAywrpBsl2O1sYY7tZFYRHAdTAUvkNg%3D&reserved=0
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